Melissa R Rogers

From: — Qride oneaddiction.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 10:01 AM

To: Qride

Cc: gride@oneaddiction.com.au

Subject: Training incident notification for 05/03/23

To whom it may concern;

| am writing to inform TMR of an incident that occurred at RSP OneAddiction, location Paisley drive training
area yesterday ( 05/03/23 ) at approx 10:30AM.

This incident involved student| Pe"sonal i nformati (1whilst undertaking Pre learners course Day 1, being
delivered by ART| personal i nfornj

sustained injury|per sonal _information \after an incident whilst completing the course, first
aid was administered on training range but injury further required medical treatment at Chermside hospital.

was removed from the course and delivered to hospital by Art / sT[personal T}

Relevant incident reports have been completed detailing the event, and can be provided upon request.

Regards.
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Pages 2 through 5 redacted for the following reasons:



INCIDENT AND ACCIDENT REPORT FORM

DETAILS
Mam&:l per sonal i nformation

Known iliness, including medications:

INCIDENT/IACCIDENT DETAILS
DatefTime:
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personal infor
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Signature:
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